



BALDWIN COUNTY

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 220

SILVERHILL, ALABAMA 36576

TELEPHONE: (251) 937-0371

FAX (251) 937-0201

MARK ACREMAN, P.E.
ASSISTANT COUNTY ENGINEER

June 29, 2026

Re: Change Order Request

Project No. HW24097

Intersection Improvements on Hinote Glass Road at SR-59 (U.S. HWY 90) in Baldwin County

To whom it may concern:

The Contractor, Arrington Curb & Excavation, Inc., has submitted a request for a change order to the subject project in the amount of \$50,001.10. The purpose of this letter is to provide justification for this request, as the proposed amount exceeds ten percent of the original contract value.

Several items included in this change order reflect normal construction operations, with quantities that either overran or underran due to standard construction methods and field conditions.

Additional items included in the change order are attributable to unforeseen conditions that impacted the planned quantities. A significant overrun occurred in the unclassified and borrow excavation pay item. During construction, existing material within the widening areas was found to be unsuitable. To address this issue, the unsuitable material was excavated and replaced with appropriate material capable of providing a stable and structurally sound sub-base.

Furthermore, the pipe crossing located on Hinote Glass Road was installed with the required minimum cover depth in accordance with construction standards. The designer's original plan quantities did not account for this requirement, resulting in overruns associated with these items.

For the reasons outlined above, approval of this change order is respectfully requested.

Sincerely,

Mark Acreman, P.E.

Assistant County Engineer

MA/cb